NEW BERN

NORTH CAROLINA

Development Services
303 First Street, P.0. Box 1129
New Bern, NC 28563
(252)639-7581

January 15, 2020

MEMO TO: Departmental Site Plan Review Committee
FROM: Seth Laughlin, Land and Community Development Coordinator
SUBJECT: Departmental Review — Friday, January 24, 2020 at 9:00 am

The Departmental Site Plan Review Committee will meet at 303 First Street in the Development Services
Conference Room on Friday January 24, 2020, at 9:00 am. Staff is required to submit their comments
to the DRC (LaughlinS@newbernnc.gov) by no later than 12 noon Wednesday, January 22, 2020.

Site Plans
1. General plan review for Belle Oaks Phases 5, 6, & 7 located off US Hwy 17 South
2. Site plan review for the proposed New Bern Affinity Assisted Living located off
Waterscape Way
3. Site Plan review for the proposed New Bern Riverfront Convention Center renovations
located at 203 S. Front Street

DISTRIBUTION LIST

Jeffrey Ruggieri — Development Services Toussaint Summers, Jr/Sgt. Mclnnis - Police
George Chiles — Public Works Foster Hughes- Parks & Recreation

Robert Bailey — Water & Sewer Craven County Tax

Matt Boswell — Inspections Steve Anderson — Collections

Sam Batton — Electric Keith Jernigan kjernigan@cravencountync.gov
J. Dwayne Smith-jdsmith3@ncdot.gov Nadia Abdul-hadi-Development Services
Jordan Hughes-Water Resources Jacqueline Jreisat-Electric Services/Billing
Ronnie Compton — Communications Amanda Ohlensehlen-Development Services
Danny Hill — Fire Kim Maxey-Development Services

John Spencer-NC Railroad Company David Tennant-Water Resources

Kelley Amory — USPS Matthew Schelly-Development Services

Alice Wilson-Development Services



